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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : After that 
statement. I had agreed and even said that it 
was leTtt to the Minister. I had settled all that 
with you. (Interruption.) Why should anyone 
misunderstand the Chair ? They want more 
questions to be asked about CACO and I had 
said that if the Minister was so inclined, I 
would permit you all, but now I have called 
the Minister to make the other statement. 

 
(Interruptions) 

THE  DEPUTY     CHAIRMAN :   This has 
all been agreed to. 

 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : It has 

happened because I had given Mr. Fakhruddin 
Ali Ahmed time at 3.30 and after I had 
rejected that Mr. Khobaragade had said in the 
morning, because he had not consulted me, he 
came to me and said that it was a serious 
matter. I permitted him to say it in five or six 
minutes and he has said it. Now, I am keeping 
3.30 as the time for the Minister to make his 
statement. I am sure Mr. Niren Ghosh has no 
objection. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH (West Bengal) : No, 
but I only want to make the first    
supplementary    ia     clarification. 

STATEMENT BY MINISTER CERTAIN 
ALLEGATIONS OF MALPRACTICES COMMITTED 

BY BIRLA  GROUP OF  COMPANIES 

THE MINISTER OF INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AND COMPANY 
AFFAIRS (SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI 
AHMED) : Madam, hon. Shri Chandra 
Shekhar, Member, Rajya Sabha submitted two 
memoranda to the Prime Minister containing 
certain allegations of malpractices committed 
by Birla Group of companies. The memoranda 
were referred to me by the Prime Minister. 
The said allegations have been carefully 
examined by the concerned Departments. 
Though I do not wish to take up the time of the 
House in dealing with every allegation, I shall 
briefly indicate some cases which would 
enable the Hon'ble Members to appreciate the 
action taken so far by various Departments in 
this regard. 

2. I shall first take up the allegations where 
action to deal with them has been set in 
motion under the appropriate laws or 
regulations applicable. 

(a) For instance, 
(i) In respect of the allegations 

about salaries that are being 
paid to certain persons in India 
Linoleums Ltd., and Birla Jute 
Manufacturing Co., the Com-
pany Law Board has ordered an 
investigation under Section 
235(c) of the Companies Act, 
consequent on the Inspection 
Report received. 

(ii) Similarly, in the case of purchase 
of preference shares by Jiyajee 
Rao Cotton Mills in another 
Birla company at 1/4 per cent 
interest, the Company Law 
Board have, after examining the 
report of the Inspectors under 
section 209(4) of the Act, 
ordered an investigation under 
Section 237(b) of the 
Companies Act. 

(b) In respect of some cases where 
there has been a violation o4 
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the provisions of Income-tax Act, 
Central Excise Laws or Foreign 
Exchange Regulations, action has 
been taken as I shall indicate 
hereafter : — 
(i) In the case of India Linoleums, 

for instance, where there has 
been wrong valuation of 
finished goods at export prices 
and where a stock of 30,000 
meters of printed linoleum was 
transferred from the finished 
goods account to the goods in 
process account with a view to 
reducing the value of stock, the 
Income-tax officers concerned 
are taking necessary action to 
revise assessments and take fur-
ther  action  as  warranted. 

(ii)   In the case of the Mill of the    
Technological    institute  of   
Textiles,  Bhivani, the   
allegation   relating   to the 
evasion of excise duty had been 
enquired into by the Dte. of 
Revenue Intelligence and the 
matter was referred for further 
investigation to    the   CBI who 
registered   a  case   against this 
and seven other Textile Mills  of 
Birla  Group. Searches  of   the  
premises of all these 8 textile 
mills were   carried out   by  the 
CBI    and    certain    documents    
were    seized.      In regard   to   
the    allegation against TIT,  
Bhivani,  one charge   sheet   
under   Section   120B    read  
with  420 IPC  and  section  7  of  
the Essential Commodities Act 
has been filed.    In respect of 6    
mills,    on the applications made   
by the Bir-las,    records    have    
been sealed under the orders of 
the  various  courts following    a  
judgment    by the Gujarat    
High    Court    in respect of the 
searches of the two Mills in 
Ahmeda-bad.    As   regards   the 
8th 

Mill, i.e. the Mill at Delhi, the 
Delhi High Court have rejected 
the application of Birlas for an 
ad interim injunction for sealing 
the records and CBI have given 
an undertaking to complete the 
investigation in regard to this 
Mill by the 1st week of January, 
1968. It might be added that an 
appeal against the judgment of 
the Gujarat High Court has been 
admitted in the Supreme Court. 

(iii) In the case of Messrs. 
TEXMACO, the office and 
factory premises were searched 
for alleged violation of the 
Foreign Exchange Regulations 
and adjudication proceedings 
have been completed and a 
penalty has been imposed by 
the Directorate of Enforcement 
on the firm for making 
payments in Indian rupees 
without obtaining the Reserve 
Bank permission to certain 
agents of foreign firms in 
connection with the import of 
certain machinery  made. 

3. Then there are cases under investigation 
which can be adequately dealt with by the 
existing agencies, 

(a) In the case of India Linoleum, e.g. in 
regard to the alleged illicit payment 
of heavy cash to Shri Hira Lai 
Sharma, the Central Board of Direct 
Taxes has stated that investigations 
are in progress. 

(b) Similarly, the payment of large 
amounts annually to Sukriti Trust 
and withdrawal of cash by one Qedia 
on false vouchers in the name of Shri 
Gopal Battacharya is a matter which 
is being investigated by the 
appropriate agency under the 
Ministry of Finance. 
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I Shri Fakhruddin Ali Ahmed] K') The case 
of malpractices, particularly of over-
invoicing, tampering with the import 
licences, importing of goods not 
authorised or permitted, by Messrs. 
Hindustan Motors Limited, has been 
investigated into by the C.B.I, and a 
complaint for the prosecution of the 
company and some of its employees has 
been filed in the Court of the Chief 
Presidency Magistrate, Calcutta. 

(d) As regards the allegation about 
malpractices in floating investment 
companies and liquidating them, the 
Company Law Department is 
investigating into the matter and the 
records are being scrutinised to 
ascertain whether there is a contra-
vention of Section 370 relating to 
loans and advances and Section 295 
relating to loans made to companies. 
The investigations are still in pro-
gress. 

4. Then there is a further category of cases 
where investigation conducted shows that 
there is some evidence, but much more 
material would be required to be secured 
before appropriate action could be instituted. 

(a) In the case of India Linoleum, for 
instance, it is true that the company 
has been borrowing from the United 
Commercial Bank and advancing 
amounts from time to time at the 
same rate of interest or at a slightly 
higher rate of interest to the Birla 
Jute Manufacturing Co. Ltd. As this 
matter would require to be enquired 
into, the Ministry of Finance have 
stated that the Central Board of 
Direct Taxes are enquiring into the 
reasons why the loans were routed 
through the subsidiary   company. 

(b) That certain concerns of Bir-las 
have been given large 
accommodation in regard to to 
credit facilities is no doubt true but 
whether in doing so, others   have   
been   denied the 

facilities and why such concerns 
have been getting such large credit 
facilities would be a matter which 
requires to be examined in greater 
detail. Similarly, whether they are 
requiring a monopoly position in 
items like synthetic fibres, 
aluminium, etc., would also require 
to be examined in. depth before any 
definite conclusion can be arrived at. 

5. Lastly, there remains a category of cases 
where investigations do not seem to have been 
so far done or adequately  done. 

(a) To take an example, there is the case 
of the Satna Cement where it has 
been alleged that foreign exchange 
kept abroad was being used by 
members of the Birla House during 
their visits to Europe and America. 
The Ministry of Finance have stated 
that since the allegation relates to an 
old case of 1956, the enquiries are 
bound to take time to complete. 
Similarly under the same allegation, 
it is also alleged that Birla 
Companies are regularly engaged in 
over-invoicing and underinvoiding 
through their offices abroad. As these 
are somewhat generla statements, 
they have to be looked into through 
the collection of more definite 
material which will require more 
time. 

(b) Regarding the allegation about the 
employment of highly placed retired 
Government Officials on very fat 
salaries, again a lot of details are 
required to be collected so that the 
allegation could be fully enquired 
into. 

(c) Likewise, the allegation that 
big farms in different States 
are being acquired by Birlas at 
very cheap prices is an alle 
gation covering a number of 
States and would require to 
be gone into in considerable 
detail before any definite find 
ing can be arrived at. 
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6. Having grouped the allegations under the 
categories stated above I would like to add 
that in respect of the allegations where prima 
facie case has been made out, necessary action 
is being taken or will be taken by the 
appropriate authorities. As regards the 
remaining cases, which will require to be 
examined further, necessary data will have to 
be collected. Government propose to set up an 
appropriate machinery for investigation into 
them; the nature of the machinery to be set up 
for the purpose is under the consideration of 
Government. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Shri Niren 
Ghosh. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH (West Bengal) : 
First of all, Madam, the kind of inquiry is still 
indefinite. He does not give a clear-cut 
answer. The House has been demanding a 
Commission of Inquiry under the Commission 
of Inquiry Act. From his own statement it 
seems that a prima facie there is a case. So, 
why is\ that being avoided ? That is the 
pertinent and moot question. 

Another thing is this. It is said that the 
Minister of Communications has given certain 
privileges to Birlas—Shri Satya Narayan 
Sinha,—I mean—which put them at par, the 
Birlas, with the Prime Minister and Chief 
Ministers, that seven of the Birlas have been 
awarded the privilege of the highest priority 
trunk calls in the same manner as the Prime 
Minister and Chief Ministers. Another Birla 
gem Mr. Mandelia has also been given the 
same status. This was raised by Shri Arjun 
Arora. The Prime Minister did not inquire into 
it, and Shri Arjun Arora did not press it 
perhaps because of a wrong sense of party 
loyalty. It has been there. That has been 
proved when the Minister of State of 
Communications, Shri I. K. Gujral, tried to 
reply to an Unstarred Question that the 
priorities granted to Birlas by Shri Sinha had 
been cancelled. 

The second question is, Mr. Pant has 
admitted that he was an employee of Birlas. 
5—6 R.S./68 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Put a 
question. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : The question is 
whether he has really severed his links with 
Birlas. There are reasons to suspect that he 
retains clandestine links with the Birlas. He 
played a part in the granting of a fertiliser 
licence to the Birlas. Birlas were paying him 
Rs.  14,000 per month . . . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Put 
questions. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : I am giving certain 
facts. I will ask questions. He was paid Rs. 
60,000 from Alcho Chemicals Limited when 
that concern was losing. Form No. 23 was 
filed with the Registrar of Companies, 
Calcutta, on 12th September 1963 for special 
resolution passed in general meeting on 6th 
September 1963 confirming the approval 
obtained from the Company Law Board vide 
their letter No. 1 (233)-C. 1/63 dated 5th 
August 1963 approving the re-appointment of 
Mr. Pant as Managing Director for five years 
with effect from 1st October 1963 at 5 per 
cent commission on net profits as computed 
under section 349 subject to a ceiling of Rs.  
60,000 per annum . . . 

(.Interruption.) 
To Shri Morarji Desai's son Shri Kantibhai, 

Birlas have given Rs. 1 lakh 80 thousand in one 
year. Mr. Muthyal Rao, a recently appointed 
Deputy Minister is under obligation to the 
Birlas. I make the allegation. The Birlas have a 
concern called the Hyderabad Asbestos 
Limited, producers of asbestos cement 
products. Mr. Muthyal Rao obtained an agency 
of the above Birla firm through a concern 
called Messrs. Leo and Leo. This agency was 
secured by Mr. Muthyal Rao while he was a 
Member of Parliament and a Deputy Chief 
Whip of the Congress Party in the Lok Sabha. 
There is nothing vague or indefinite about it. I 
want to know whether the Commission that will 
be set up will go into all these charges. It is 
political corruption, , Certain" Ministers are 
jdefinitely in league with the Birlas and lin the 
pay of the Birlas. I make this lallegation. 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Before the 
Minister answers, I want to request once again 
the hon. Members. Please do not indulge in 
statements. I am willing to give half an hour 
on this issue if you keep yourself to purely 
asking questions and clarifications. This 
House. . . (Interruptions.) What is very 
important ? 

AN HON. MEMBER : A statement is very 
important. 

ANOTHER HON. MEMBER : We want 
one full day, please. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : A statement 
cannot be followed by multiple statements in 
this House. Therefore, I do request Members, 
if you want, put direct questions, however 
embarrassing they may be but do not indulge 
in statements. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: 
Madam, I am grateful to you for clarifying 
before this House the scope of clarification so 
far as the statement made by me is concerned 
and I would be prepared to clarify any doubt 
which may be in the minds of the hon. Mem-
bers so far as the contents of the statement are 
concerned. 

Here I am placing before this House the 
substance of the Government's decisions taken 
in respect of the allegations contained in the 
two petitions filed by Shri Chandra Shekhar 
before the Prime Minister. It will therefore be 
desirable that we should confine our enquiry 
to the subject-matter of the statement which I 
have made before this House today. 

Now. so far as the various grievances 
narrated by Shri Niren Ghosh are concerned, 
they do not relate to the allegations contained 
in the petitions of Shri Chandra Shekhar. And 
the only point which he has raised is about his 
insistence on the appointment of a 
Commission of Inquiry. Now, I have clearly 
stated before this House that Government 
proposes to set up an appropriate machinery .   
.   , 

A HON. MEMBER : What is that 
machinery? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: What 
will be the nature of that machinery is still 
under the consideration of the Government. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA (Uttar Pradesh) : 
Madam Deputy Chairman, while I express my 
thanks to the hon. Minister for the steps 
already taken by him, I would like to know 
categorically from him what stands in the way 
of ordering a Commission of Inquiry under 
the Commissions of Inquiry Act to go into all 
the allegations made from time to time against 
this house of Birlas. My own purpose is to 
root out corruption wherever it is, at whatever 
level it is, whether it is at the official level or 
at a higher level: all has to be brought out and 
steps taken to root out corruption, and that 
cannot be done unless a Commission of 
Inquiry is ordered. 

I would therefore plead with the hon. 
Minister to once again consider this question 
and order a Commission of Inquiry to go into 
all the allegations. 

In this connection, I would like to tell the 
hon. Minister that any kind of wrong reporting 
in the newspapers will not be able to 
intimidate me and I shall fight to the last, till 
the Commission  of  Inquiry is  appointed. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : That is a 
suggestion. 

AN HON. MEMBER: What about the  
Commission  of  Inquiry? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: So 
far as the objective of the hon. Member to find 
out the truth and take action against the culprit 
is concerned, there is no difference of opinion 
between the views held by him and by the 
Government. . . (Interruptions) What I would 
again like to emphasise before this House is 
that the Government is considering this matter 
and the Government is anxious that they must 
have such an inquiry which will be 
expeditious and which will be able to bring 
before us the real picture, so that action may 
be taken in this connection. 

Now, one thing the hon. Member must 
realise that a Commission of In- 
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quiry is not a body which can adjudicate, it 
can only bring about certain facts before the 
Government and make certain 
recommendations, on the basis of which 
further action will have to be taken. Therefore, 
what Government have done is that wherever 
there is prima facie case and action there can 
be taken under the existing provisions of the 
statute, action has already been taken and is 
proposed to be taken. Therefore, it is not 
necessary to refer those matters to any Com-
mission because reference to that Commission 
will only delay the matter and it will only 
delay the finding out of the truth and the 
action to be taken as a result of that truth. 
Now, therefore, Government is anxious. We 
have also seen how long a Commission of 
Inquiry takes and what are the results of their 
reports. Government is anxious that some 
expeditious action should be taken, and we are 
giving consideration, and this suggestion of 
the hon. Member will also not be ruled out 
when we are taking that matter into  
consideration. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I will call 
one from this side and one from that side. 
Please have patience. Even so, we have agreed 
that we will give this only 40 minutes. Is that 
what Mr. Dharia wanted? 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA (Maharashtra) : It 
will depend upon the desire of the House. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA (West Bengal) : 
I took down as the hon. Minister spoke, I 
missed some. Even so, it is a staggering list of 
15 composite items of prima facie proved 
cases of malpractices and corruption or similar 
things, 15 cases which I will call composite 
cases. They are actually more. I will ask only 
clarifications allied to the subject; a lot of 
clarifications are there. 

First of all, I should like to know whether 
the departments concerned were aware of the 
things disclosed in the two memoranda 
submitted by a private Member of this House 
and, if so, what steps the departments con-
cerned were taking in the matter be- 

fore the memoranda came in. If not, how is it 
that the departments were so ignorant about it 
when a private Member was so much 
informed about it? Does it imply that there 
was collusion and corruption between the 
Birlas on the one hand and the departments on 
the other? This is my first question. 

Secondly, Madam Deputy Chairman, when 
you were in the House in the old days certain 
allegations were made with regard to Dalmia 
Jain, and some were actionable cases. But 
many were not. But the House felt that though 
much less of a smaller nature, in view of those 
allegations, it would be better to refer the 
entire matter to a Commission of Inquiry in 
order to find out the facts with regard to those 
allegations, related matters and other new 
allegations. I should like to know why in this 
particular case when so many allegations have 
accumulated against the Birlas in regard to 
which the Government is moving to take ac-
tion, on such a strong case, a prima facie 
proved case, a comprehensive inquiry under 
the law, namely, the Commissions of Inquiry 
Act, is not being ordered. I should like to 
know whether the Government is aware that 
in the case of Dalmia Jain, the inquiry was 
ordered precisely because tnere was suspicion 
that some officials and others were involved 
in collusion. Do I have to take it that in this 
particular case there is no such suspicion, then 
the inquiry should go on. The Ministries 
concerned or the departments concerned are in 
shadow today. They cannot be relied upon for 
any departmental inquiry which does not 
serve any purpose here. Therefore, the hon. 
Minister should explain this; all the more so 
when the matter has been brought to the light 
of the House by a private Member, obviously 
the departments were not acting, did not do 
anything through their channel suo motu and 
Government is now moved in this by a private 
Member, the hon. 

Member there, and others al-4 P.M.    
so. Then is it that only these 

two memoranda were examined. 
Many other things had been disclosed in 
Parliament. I should like to know, since they 
are related matters, whether    these    things    
such as    Mr. 
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[Shri Bhupesh Gupta.] 
Ghosh and I mentioned earlier also were 
examined by the Government I should also 
like to know why the assurance given in this 
House that licences and other things would not 
be given to the Birlas after the disclosure of 
the Hazari Committee Report was not 
observed and licences were given in large 
numbers in the period between. 

Finally, I should like to know why the 
Government is not taking a comprehensive 
enquiry under the Commission of Enquiry Act. 
If ever a Commission of Enquiry was justified, 
Madam, then it is this case which is much 
stronger to attract an enquiry under the 
Commission of Enquiry Act by a Commission 
of Enquiry than the Dal-mia case or the 
Mundhra case, let it be clear. I should like to 
know why the Birlas are not being prosecuted. 
We find that Dalmia was arrested. Mundhra 
was arrested. But up till now we have no 
information that the great Birlas have been put 
under arrest. Why are they not being taken into 
custody? They should be rendered harmless so 
that they do not temper with evidence, 
influence witnesses and frustrate the enquiry. I 
should like to know why the Birlas are being 
treated with so much courtesy. Is it because 
some individual leaders of the Congress Party 
took some money from the Birlas during the 
last general election on the admission of 
Congress leaders  themselves? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: 
Madam, so far as the reply to the first question 
is concerned, I think the only thing I can say is 
that in some cases the department knew and 
action was taken before even this allegation 
was brought to their notice. In other cases the 
matter was investigated after allegations were 
brought to the notice of the Department and 
they have given a correct picture. There is no 
substance in inference being drawn by my 
hon. friend, that there is collusion between the 
officers of any department 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : You ought to 
prove it. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED. We 
have no such evidence, and if any 

evidence comes before us we shall certainly 
take action against such collusion. 

Now, so far as the question of a 
Commission of Enquiry is concerned. I have 
already given the reason that where it has been 
found by us that there is a pri?raa facie case 
we would not allow that matter to be delayed. 
vVe have taken action under the existing 
provision and that will meet the end of justice 
and that will be better expediated than by 
referring that matter to a Commission of 
Enquiry. 

Secondly, about the question why Birlas 
have not been arrested, the jurisdiction to 
arrest Birlas does not rest in the Government. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: The Gov-
ernment direct. They directed the Dalmia case. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED. The 
Government does not direct. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Mr. Fakhruddin 
Ali Ahmed, in the Dalmia case the Prime 
Minister, Mr. Desh-mukh and Maulana Azad, 
three people met and gave the direction to the 
Delhi Police to arrest Dalmia from his Man 
Singh Road house. He did not even inform the 
Cabinet as a whole I know it. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: The 
hon. Member would not like me to commit a 
contempt of court by directing a court to take 
a certain action in any matter. But I can tell 
him that when this matter will come up before 
the court in the basis of allegations, on the 
basis of material before the courts, they will 
take such action as is called for  under  the  
circumstances. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Bright idea.    
Wonderful. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
Therefore. I would urge the hon. Member to 
consider this question, that we have decided 
that some enquiry should be set up. But what 
should be the nature of that enquiry, that may 
be left to us because we wiE do it having 
regard to what is more expeditious and what is 
more necessary for    the 
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purpose of finding out the truth of the whole 
matter. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR (Uttar 
Pradesh) : Madam Deputy Chairman, I  
congratulate the Minister . . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I congratulate 
you. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR : . . . for 
taking some steps. But I shall like you to 
advice the Miinster to come to my help 
because so far I have submitted near about 
100 pages typed to the various departments of 
the Government. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Madam 
Deputy Chairman, may I make a request to 
you. In view of the importance of the matter, I 
think it is fair to kindly circulate these 
hundred pages for our consumption. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Madam 
Deputy Chairman, my difficulty is this. I 
submitted two memoranda and some letters 
also giving some information to the Ministry 
of Commerce and Industry and 115 collabo-
ration agreements entered into by Birlas. This 
is a nerve-breaking job. I have submitted my 
third memorandum only two days back. I do 
not know Madam Deputy Chairman how far 
the hon. Minister expects from me to prove a 
prima facie case. Near about 100 allegations 
or more have been made by me, and not in the 
case the Government has been able to prove 
that it is baseless. There has been substance in 
every allegation whether it has been proved 
cent, per cent., 10 per cent., 15 per cent, or 20 
per cent according to the departmental 
enquiry. These cases do not relate to one 
sector of economic offence, but all the econo-
mic offences are covered by all these 
allegations. They relate to import licences. 
They relate to over and under-invoicing. They 
relate to manipulations of records. They relate 
to income tax, excise duty. They relate to 
corrupting high officials. They relate to all 
these economic maladies and offences that 
human ingenuity can think of. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Ask 
questions. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Madam 
Deputy Chairman I shall like to know from 
the hon. Minister through you and through the 
House what more evidence he requires for a 
prima facie case to institute a Commission of 
Enquiry to go into the details of Birla 
concerns, because, Madam Deputy Chairman, 
as hon. Mr. Bhupesh Gupta said, every private 
individual has his limitation. He cannot cope 
with almighty empire of the Birlas; he cannot 
replace the regular machinery of the 
Government which is charged with the 
maintenance of laws and regulations passed 
by this Parliament. I say I am the happiest 
man today that the hon. Minister could not 
prove even after six months that I have made 
one allegation which has not some substance. 
In the name of the dignity of this House in the 
name of the dignity of Parliamentary 
democracy I request the hon. Minister and the 
Government of India that it is high time that 
they should concede a Commission of 
Enquiry. 

I once again congratulate the Minister that 
he has prosecuted certain cases. Both things 
can go simultaneously. There is no bar. In 
certain cases where a case has been establish-
ed and charge-sheet submitted in the court the 
proceedings can go on. Therefore, he should 
agree to a Commission of Enquiry. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
Madam, I have dealt with all the categories of 
allegations made in the petition, and I have 
stated before this House that wherever 
Government found that prima facie evidence 
exists the machinery has been set in motion 
and action is being taken against these 
offences under the law. I think no useful 
purpose will be served by referring those very 
cases to a Commission of Enquiry or to 
another committee because that Commission 
of Enquiry will not be able to adjudicate in 
those matters. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: How do you 
know? You cannot say that. 
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SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
There is no power of adjudication . . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA; It has power . . 
. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: It 
has no power of adjudication. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You are under a 
misconception. The power is given under the 
Civil Procedure Code. It can summon 
witnesses; it can ask for documents and do 
many other things. If you go through the 
proceedings of the Chagla Enquiry, you will 
find Mr. Chagla initiated these processes and 
he even called Members of Parliament. 
Therefore, it has all the power. Mr. Hathi will 
tell you that it has got power. Therefore, 1 will 
move a motion on this. He should not mislead 
us . . . 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR : Madam 
Deputy Chairman. . . 

(Interruption) 
SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I move: 

"That this House directs the Government 
that a Commission of Inquiry be appointed 
under the Commission of Inquiry Act, 
1952, to inquire into the allegations against 
the Birlas." 
That is my motion. 
SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: I want to 

make only one small point. I did not mean that 
these cases should be sent to a Commission of 
Inquiry. I mean that once it has been 
established that a particular industrial house is 
capable of committing all kinds of economic 
offences and nothing is barred for this 
business house, as has been proved by the 
enquiries made by the Government 
departments, it is high time that a Commission 
of Inquiry is set up to inquire into the activi-
ties of the Birla house—and not these 
particular cases which have been referred to in 
my memoranda. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: All allegations 
should be enquired into. 

(Interruption) 
SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: I was 

replying to the query raised by 

Mr. Bhupesh Gupta. Certainly under the 
Commission of Inquiry Act, whoever is the 
authority has the right to summon witnesses, 
call for documents and so on. But what I was 
trying to point out was that no punitive action, 
can be taken. . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: That is not the 
issue. Madam, I again seek your protection. 
We are not suggesting that. Please do not 
confuse the issue. We are not suggesting that it 
should be a High Court in the first instance. 
Not at all. When the Commission of Inquiry 
gives its findings, the Government can launch 
prosecution later on on the basis of those find-
ings also, in addition to the other prosecutions. 
You will remember that in the Mundhra case, 
Mr. Chagla gave his findings and one finding 
after another was taken to launch a whole 
series of prosecutions against Mundhra in 
Bombay, in Kanpur, in Calcutta and so on. Mr. 
Fakhruddin, for Allah's sake, for God's sake, 
do accept this suggestion. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I am 
really surprised that he is also invoking Allah. 
I thought he was very far away from Allah . . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You believe in 
Allah and so I am saying it. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: May I 
just finish? Now I think, as Mr. Chandra 
Shekhar has also said, what the Government 
has done should also be appreciated; that is, 
without waiting for such an enquiry to be 
instituted and waiting for the result, we have 
already taken action in respect of such matters 
which called for action. And what I have said 
is that Government also propose to institute a 
proper machinery for the purpose of 
investigating other matters and what will be its 
nature may be left to the Government. We 
shall certainly keep in view the suggestions of 
the hon. Members particularly of Mr. Chandra 
Shekhar who is pressing that there should be a 
Commission of Inquiry. That will also be kept 
in view when we are taking a decision. 
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It  is  understood that this  firm has decided  

to  manufacture    some    truck engines in    
collaboration    with    some foreign  firms.    
For that    purpose,    it has taken  a big loan 
from the International     Development      
Association. This loan I believe, is guaranteed 
by the Government of India both for its 
repayment and    payment of    interest. The 
details of this transaction are not fully known 
but it is understood that the  Government  
guarantee    is    given without  adequate   
security   and    safeguard.    That is number 
one.    Secondly,   I   would   like   to know   
about the L.I.C. deal with the Birlas.   Is it also 
a fact that the son of the top    man    I mean 
Mr. K. R. K., who was Director of L.I.C, 
Development,    is    with    the Birlas  and  he  
is  drawing  more  than Rs. 5000 and other 
people are drawing between Rs.  4,000  and 
Rs.  5,000    and most   of   them   are     non-
matriculates? Then  I would like to know from 
the Minister whether he has seen this letter 
from Mr.    M. R.    Bhide, who    is Chairman   
of   L.I.C.     addressing     Mr. Chandra 
Shekhar.   At the end he says "I may add that 
the security for the mortgage is considered to 
be adequate and desirable.    Incidentally, it 
will also help U.T in getting vacant possessior 
of some property of ours which is a1 present 
with the Hindustan Times oi a comparatively 
small rent." These ar the charges. So I would 
like to kno\ what is the difficulty for the 
Goverr 

t[    ] Hindi transliteration. 
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ment or for the Ministry in taking 
immediate action and ordering a com-
mittee of enquiry against the Birlas or a 
Commission, of Enquiry against the 
Birlas.   This we will like to know. 
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(Interruptions.)

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : Four Minis-
ters. 

[Interruptions.) 
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: How do you 

say that? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: I will 
say it in English for the benefit of Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I have got the 
Vivian Bose Commission's Report in my 
hands. You read this report. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: That 
is not the question raised. The question raised 
is that allegation has been made against 
certain officers who have shown favouritism 
to Birlas, What I have said is that I have not 
got any evidence about any officer showing 
any favouritism to Birlas and if any evidence 
comes before us, we shall take action against 
such officers. 

 
SHRI BABUBHAI M. CIHNAI 

(Maharashtra) : Do you want every Minister 
to get up and say it? 

 
SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I am 

saying that it is not proper to do that. That 
means that all the Ministers are included. If he 
has any allegation against any Minister, he 
must be courageous enough to mention it. 
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SHRI LOKANATH MISRA (Orissa): On a 
point of order, Madam, The Minister says 
"wild allegations". Last time also he said that 
wild allegations were being made. Also today 
he says that names are not being given. May 1 
ask you, Madam, whether it is for him to 
sweepingly say that names have not been 
given or to say that every allegation is a wild 
allegation? Last time, after he said that it was a 
wild allegation, Mr. Chavan himself had to 
come and confess that one, a nephew of his, 
and the other, a brother-in-law of his, were 
drawing commission from the agencies of 
Birlas. Now, Madam, it is a very important 
thing, and I request you for a ruling on this 
whether it is possible for the Minister to 
categorically deny allegations like this. There 
were specific allegations brought last time and 
further, to add to his information, I would say 
that a brother-in-law of Mr. Chavan, Mr. 
Baba-saheb More, is connected in a transac-
tion involving eighty lakhs of rupees. Where 
did he get this much money from? Have you 
enquired about these things, about these 
allegations, and tried to find out if Mr. Baba-
saheb More, by himself, is worth eighty lakhs 
of rupees? These are specific allegations made 
against certain persons who are connected 
with Ministers, Ministers of importance, 
Ministers who count in the Congress Ministry. 

SHRI BABUBHAI M. CHINAI: It cannot 
go on record like this. The Chair may 
consider. 

{Interruption) SHRI 
FAKHRUDDIN  ALI  AHMED: May I say 
that I take very serious objection  to  naming  
all  the    Ministers? And if there is any 
substance . . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: On a point of 
order, Madam Deputy Chairman. The hon. 
Minister is certainly entitled to rebut what we 
say giving his counter facts, but the hon. 
Minister himself invited this thing by saying 
that no names had been given. Where fie are 
giving names, at once he says, "I take serious 
exception" Madam Deputy Chairman, protect 
us. Here, if you read this thing, this Vivian 
Bose Commission report . . . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I see there is 
no point of order. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I may say here 
that I started it. I gave a photostat letter 
written by Mr. Birla to Mr. Satya Narayan 
Sinha, and these things now become relevant 
documents. Mr. K. C. Pant has been named. 
Mr. Chavan has been named. Other Ministers  
have been named. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Let him 
answer. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Therefore I say, 
Madam, do not accept what we say, but let it 
be judged by a commission of inquiry if you 
please. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 1 
think the hon. Members have had their say 
and let me also reply to what they have stated. 
The allegation was that many of the Ministers 
are involved . . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Quite good 
many. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: . . . 
and because they have approached him that 
their names should not be exposed, therefore 
he is not telling us the names. Now it is not 
fair to the Ministers because, if all of them are 
included, we do not know who is the Minister 
meant and who is the Minister not meant. 
Therefore it is not possible for every Minister 
to come here and say, "I am not at all concern-
ed. I have nothing to do with it." Therefore I 
am asking him that, where those people are 
concerned, their names should be stated 
(Interruptions.) Now there is also a certain 
procedure that before the names are disclosed 
before this House, they are given notice 
beforehand. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : No, no. On a 
point of order, Madam Deputy Chairman, 
never notice is needed. We can certainly 
exercise our freedom of speech and subject to 
rules we can give names. Mr. Phiroz Gandhi 
related the name of Mr. Krishnamachari in 
connection with the Mundhra affair and it was 
not by giving notice to Mr. Krishnamachari it 
was said on the floor of the House. We shall 
d<J so if you want it. 
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SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Madam 
Deputy Chairman, I have submission to make. 
I shall agree with my friend, Mr. Bhupesh 
Gupta, but in order to involve Minister the 
Hon. Member should have to say that a 
particular Minister has favoured a particular 
business concern, or has done something in 
favour of that business house in order to give 
employment to his son or his relative. If you 
just bring in the names of distant relatives or 
distant brothers or sisters or all that, it is 
nothing but a wild charge and a sinister design 
to discredit the whole body of Ministers when 
the real problem is one of meeting the 
monopoly challenge in the country. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I am 
grateful to the hon. Member for saying what I 
wanted to say, namely, that the charge should 
be specific so that it may be possible either for 
the Minister who has to reply—or for the 
Minister against whom the allegation is made 
to come before this House and say what he 
has to say with regard to that Matter. Now, so 
far as the name of Mr. Chavan is concerned, 
that name was dragged even before, and I 
know that Mr. Chavan came here and made a 
statement to this House and the House 
accepted that statement. And I do not 
understand why, after that statement has been 
made, the very same thing is again repeated. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : I do not want 
to be wrongly quoted. You said that it was a 
wild allegation, and Mr. Chavan confessed 
that his brother-in-law or nephew has 
dealings. That is the difference. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Not only 
wild allegations but sinister designs by those 
who are backed by monopoly interests against 
progressive Ministers. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : You get 
money from the monopolists. You draw 
money from the monopolists. I know 
specifically that Mr. Chandra Shekhar is in the 
favours of monopolists.    I know it. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order, order. 
I do not want charges and counter charges in 
the House. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR : Madam 
Deputy Chairman, 1 do not take any word of 
Mr. Lokanath Misra or any member of the 
Swatantra Party seriously. They are nothing 
but agents  of monopolists. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: 
Madam, now so far as the other matter is 
concerned, I have already said that it would 
have been more desirable if we had confined 
ourselves to the statement I had made with 
regard to the allegations made by Shri 
Chandra Shekhar, which have been enquired 
into and about which some decision of the 
Government has been placed before this 
House. Now my friend wanted the number of 
cases which have been decided against the 
Government or in favour of Birlas. Now the 
only case which I cited was that in one case 
some books had been seized by the police but 
the High Court of Guj-rat ordered that those 
books should not be seized. And against that 
an appeal is proposed to be taken to the 
Supreme Court. The other cases are still 
pending. We do not know when they will be 
decided and in whose favour. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: The Minister has 
read out a long statement of the action taken, 
and it is a matter of some satisfaction that Mr. 
Chandra Shekhar congratulated the Minister 
for what he has done. But the House, cannot 
judge the adequacy of the action taken from 
this statement alone, because the memoranda 
submitted by Mr. Chandra Shekhar are still 
hidden from the House. May I know if the 
Minister will in the next week, when the 
House meets on the 26th and 27th, make a 
copy of each of the three memoranda available 
on the Table of the House so that the House 
can judge whether the Minister has taken ade-
quate action in the matter or not. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: I 
have no objection to lay before the House a 
copy of the two memoranda submitted by Shri 
Chandra Shekhar. But the third memorandum 
has been submitted only recently and I think it 
would be desirable that we should make an 
enquiry about it before we place  a  copy  of 
that  memorandum. 
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SHRI B. K. P. SINHA (Bihar) : Madam, in 
view of the two demands that have been 
made, namely, the one to arrest the Birlas and 
the other to institute a commission of enquiry 
against the Birla-concerns or Birla Brothers, 
may I know whether there is one Birla or 
whether there are several Birlas, 10, 20 or 30 
Birlas? If there are more than one Birlas, 
which Birla is to be arrested? Are they all to 
be arrested? 

AN HON. MEMBER : The company is to 
be arrested. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Start with G. D. 
Birla, and then there are K. K. Birla, R. K. 
Birla and so on. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You please 
sit down. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA : The second 
question is about the enquiry. May I know 
whether it is the industrial house of Birlas or 
Birla Brothers or company. Is it one legal 
juristic entity or are there several entities 
which are loosely and in common parlance 
known as the Birla Brothers or the Birla 
Industries or the Birla Companies? If there are 
several entities which are loosely known as 
the Birla Brothers, against which is this com-
mission of enquiry to be constituted and 
against whom are the largest number of prima 
facie charges established. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Mr. Sinha, the 
Vivian Bose Commission has stated that there 
are a number of Jains,—Shanti Prasad Jain, 
Shrians Prasad Jain, Seetal Prasad Jain and so 
on. 

SHRI C. D. PANDE (Uttar Pradesh) : What 
is the result of that commission of enquiry? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No 
interruptions.    Please sit down. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: It had pointed 
out the offences committed and apart from 
that the Commission took the names of several 
of these people and asked you to enquire 
about the activities of these people. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Have you 
finished, Mr. Sinha? 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA : No, Madam, there 
are these interruptions. So my questions are 
these. Is there only one legal entity or are 
there several known as the Birla concerns? If 
so, against which of these entitles are the 
largest number of prima facie charges estab-
lished? And against whom is this commission 
of enquiry, if it comes up, is to operate? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: Let 
me reply to these two questions. The Birlas 
are not one entity, but there are several 
entities. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Birla Mandir also? 
SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: But 

so far as action is concerned, that can only be 
taken against a person who commits an 
offence. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, Mr. 
Chinai and after that Mr. Dharia. Everybody  
must  have  a  chance. 

SHRI BABUBHAI M. CHINAI: The hon. 
Minister has been good enough to inform the 
House that certain actions and prosecutions 
have been launched against the Birla concerns, 
and that for the rest of the allegations made in 
the memorandum of Shri Chandra Shekhar, 
the Government is examining them and at a 
suitable time they will take suitable action. In 
the meanwhile the hon. Minister says that he is 
thinking of a machinery which would expedite 
the examination of this matter. In view of this 
assurance, Madam, am I to understand or have 
I understood him correctly that in appointing a 
commission of enquiry as is persistently said 
in this House, the background of the Bose 
Commission is behind the mind of the hon. 
Minister? The Bose Commission in spite of 
working for 4, 5 or 6 years did nothing 
afterwards and afterwards the Company Law 
Department which had instituted the tribunal 
abolished it and cases had to be filed 
individually in each case. In view of this 
experience, has the Minister, decided that in 
order fo save some time and to expedite the 
action against the concerns that might 
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[Shri Babubhai M. Chinai.] 
have done anything wrong, they should have a 
sort of enquiry which, according to them, 
would suitably expedite this matter? 

May I also further say Madam, whether one 
likes it or not, the Birlas have developed this 
country industrially to a certain extent. In 
conducting this enquiry, will the hon. Minister 
take care of the fact that the Birlas have 
contributed crores of rupees by way of 
income-tax, sales tax and excise duties and 
given employment to lakhs and lakhs of 
people? 
[THE    VICE-CHAIRMAN      (SHRI    M.    P. 

BHARGAVA) in the Chair.] 

And will the hon. Minister give an 
assurance that no vindictiveness will be shown 
towards the Birlas and that proper legal 
enquiries will be conducted? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: 
Madam, so far as the first question is 
concerned, no decision has been taken by the 
Government and as I have pointed out all 
aspects of the matter pointed out by the hon. 
Member, are under the consideration of the 
Government. And so far as the question of 
vindictiveness is concerned, the Government 
is not vindictive and the attitude of the 
Government will never be vindictive. 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, . . . 

SHRI BHUPESH - GUPTA : The young 
Turk. 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA : . . .the hon. 
Minister deserves our congratulations for 
whatever he has done—though he has not 
taken all the actions that should have been 
taken—and for applying his mind to this 
matter and for working hard and for making 
this statement on the floor of the House at 
least on the last day of the session. 

Mr. Vice-Chairman, may I remind the hon. 
Minister of the assurance that was given on 
the floor of the House? When we made the 
demand for this commission of enquiry the 
hon. Minister had stated that   the   
Government 

would not hesitate provided prirmt facie 
charges as are revealed by—Shri Chandra 
Shekhar are proved. Now when we refer to 
this statement we find that the hon. Minister 
has also agreed that several charges have been 
found to be true. Out of the hundred charges 
there is not a single one which is a baseless 
charge. In spite of this situation, may I know 
why the Government is hesitating to appoint 
this commission of enquiry? Is it a fact that 
there are tremendous pressures which are 
working against the Government and therefore 
the Government is hesitant? Is it because some 
Minister is threatening to resign and that is 
why the Government is not prepared to have 
this commission of enquiry? What was the 
assurance of the hon. Minister? 

(Interruptions) 
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P.  

BHARGAVA) :  Order,  order. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Is it a fact that 
Mr. Birla was the first to congratulate  the  
Finance Minister? 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA : Will the hon, 
Minister assure this House that come what 
may, he will not surrender to any sort of 
pressure, to pressure of any type and that he 
will not surrender but will go even to the 
length of resigning from his Ministership and 
will see that this commission of enquiry is 
appointed? 

SHRI BABUBHAI M. CHINAI: Will the 
hon. Minister also assure the House that he 
will not succumb to this type of pressure also? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: On a point of 
order. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Minister 
has to succumb, because he is at the mercy of 
the House. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: In all good faith 
Mr. Dharia is asking a question and in the 
course of it Mr. Chinai, who knows pressures 
more than anybody else, gets up and says that 
Mr. Dharia is exercising pressure. This is 
reflection on the hon. Member. 
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SHRI M. M. DHARIA : I have not 
finished. Unfortunately there are so many 
interruptions. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) :   Seek clarification. 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA : The assurance 
given by the hon. Minister was that when 
there is prima facie evidence, then he will take 
action. Now, so far as the cases which are 
already filed and where prosecutions are tak-
ing place, let them go ahead. But so far as the 
other charges are concerned, will the hon. 
Minister immediately see that a commission of 
enquiry is appointed? I do not want to take up 
the time of the House, but I have the whole 
Act in my hand here and I say that the 
Government is entitled to appoint this 
commission of enquiry. Not all the powers of 
the Civil Procedure Code can be vested in this 
commission, but apart from section 5, some 
additional powers also can be vested in the 
commission of enquiry. If there is any 
technical difficulty—I do not think there will 
be any—if there is any political difficulty I 
would like to know from the hon. Minister 
whether there is any political difficulty of that 
type and at the same time I would like to make 
it very clear that, whether he is a Government 
servant or whether he is a Minister, whatever 
he may be . . . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : May I remind you that you 
can seek clarification, not give your own 
opinion? 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA: Mr. Vice- 
Chairman, the opportunity that was 
given to other Members should be 
given to me also. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Well, I do not know. Please 
seek clarification. 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA: I feel you "were 
present here. 

Anyway, may I know from the hon. 
Minister—whoever he may be, I am not 
concerned with any individual— whether he 
will assure us that all those who are having 
complicity with Birlas in all possible offences 
that may come under the Indian Penal Code re-
garding financial matters, will be taken 

to task? There are wild allegations against the 
Government, there are wild allegations against 
my party in power that its leaders are in 
complicity with the Birlas and in order to 
rebut such reports is it not necessary that a 
Commission of Inquiry should be immediately 
appointed? From that point of view may I 
have an assurance from the hon. Minister that 
without any further delay—the matter has al-
ready been delayed for long—a Commission 
of Inquiry will be appointed as  early  as  
possible? 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : Yes; as early as 
possible? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: I 
stand by what I stated before this House and 
what I stated was that whenever any prima 
facie case is established I shall not hesitate to 
take action  and  accordingly . . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Sir, this is not 
fair. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: . . . 
action has been taken. So far as the question 
of appointment of a Commission of Inquiry is 
concerned, I have already stated that the 
matter is under the consideration of Govern-
ment. We have decided that there should be an 
enquiry but what should be the nature of the 
enquiry is still under consideration. 

SHRI P. C. MITRA (Bihar) : Mr. Dharia 
asked whether some Ministers threatened to 
resign. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : No 
one threatened to resign. 

SHRI KRISHAN KANT (Haryana): First of 
all, I am thankful to the Minister for the 
statement he has made because the decision 
about enquiry has taken the matter a few steps 
forward. But I would like to know, about this 
enquiry, whether he has got in mind other 
methods 1, 2, 3 or 4, which are quicker and 
better and more efficient than the Commission 
of Inquiry. That is No. 1. 

Secondly I had asked a question about two 
weeks back here about the case with which 
the wives of Birlas, R. K. Birla, P. M. Birla, 
D. M. Birla 
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[Shri Krishan Kant.] 
I do not know how many Birias there are . . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Fifty of them. 
SHRI KRISHAN KANT : . . . get P Forms 

from the Reserve Bank. An allegation was 
brought here that the Ministry of 
Communication had given special priorities to 
the Birias for telephones and they have imme-
diately cancelled that. May I know from the 
Government whether any instructions have 
been issued to the Reserve Bank not to give P 
Forms to Birias' wives and Birias to go abroad 
as and when they like because we understand 
that they have got some money in foreign 
Banks which they are utilising? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : What is the clarification you 
need? Come to the clarification. 

SHRI KRISHAN KANT: About P Forms I 
have asked. Secondly may I know whether the 
Minister stands by any date, today or 
tomorrow, or any time by which the 
Government will come to a decision about this 
enquiry or any other form of enquiry? Is there 
any time limit for that? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: So 
far as the first question is concerned, we are 
considering what should be the nature of the 
enquiry and if we really come to a decision 
that A or B is better we would certainly have 
placed the decision before Government. So it 
is not possible for me to say now which will 
be better and which will be more expeditious. 

So far as the other question is concerned, I 
have already dealt with it in my statement 
before the House. As for the allegation that 
foreign exchange kept abroad is utilised by 
members of the Birla House during their visits 
abroad, to Europe and America, the Ministry 
of Finance have stated that since the allegation 
relates to an old case of 1956 enquiries are 
bound to take some time to be completed and 
that the matter is under investigation. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : The House has discussed for 
about an hour this question. May I have the 
permission now to go to the next item? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I have a 
submission to make. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI (Maharashtra) : 
You said you will give me time. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. F. 
BHARGAVA) : I have got at least the names 
of ten Members. I want to know whether the 
House now wants to go to the next item of 
business. After all, we cannot go on 
iimitlessly on this question. 

SHRI KRISHAN KANT: Sir, I have put 
two questions. He has not answered. 

(Several hon. Members stood  up) 
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 

BHARGAVA) : May I request all the hon. 
Members to take their seats? Let us conduct 
the business of the House gracefully. Let not 
sentiments come in the way of conducting our 
business. Therefore I will appeal to all the 
Members that we have discussed this matter 
for pretty long and I would like that we now 
pass on to the next item. 

DR. M. M. S. SIDDHU (Uttar Pradesh) : 
Some of us have been getting up all this time 
and the Chair most probably has a Nelson's 
eye towards certain persons that they are not 
being called. Could you guide me how on 
earth can I catch the Chair's eye? Shall I 
shout? 

(Interruptions) THE VICE-
CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA) : 
Let hon. Members resume their seats. I shall 
read out the names which are before me still. 
They are Messrs. A. G, Kulkarni, Rajendra 
Pratap Sinha, Anup Singh, Dr. Siddhu, V. M. 
Chordia, A. D. Mani. No doubt hon. Members 
have caught my eye but we have to apply a 
brake somewhere in the proceedings. We 
cannot go on Iimitlessly. Therefore I am 
pleading with the House that we might pass on 
to the next subject. I am in the hands of the 
House. 
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DR. M. M. S. SIDDHU: May I know when 
I caught your eye? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : You have caught my eye but 
. . . 

SHRI KRISHAN KANT: Sir, I want  your  
protection. 

(Several hon. Members stood up) 
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 

BHARGAVA) : My appeal to you is this. If 
three or four Members stand up at the same 
time it is not possible to conduct the 
proceedings. I would request hon. Members to 
have a little patience. Everybody will have his 
chance. Let them not show their impatience. 1 
ask Dr. Siddhu to put his question. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: With regard to 
this matter I have a submission to make to 
you. I am not asking any question to the 
Minister. Since we are having another meeting 
of the session next week I think on a motion 
which  I  shall  suggest we can . . . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : No, no. No question of a 
motion arises. You can send your motion and 
the Chair will consider it. There is no question 
of any motion on the floor of the House. You 
can send your motion, the Chair will consider 
it and take necessary action. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: It is per-
missible; it is in your power. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) :    Let    us    be    clear 
about it. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You have the. . 
. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : You take your seat. When I 
am standing you must sit down. 

There is a certain procedure of doing 
everything. You cannot just get up, propose a 
motion and say that this should be discussed. 
That is not the practice. For a motion to be 
moved a notice has to be given the Chair has 
to consider and give its considered ruling on 
any request made by an hon. 6—6 R. S./68 

Member. Whether it is a motion or a short 
duration discussion or anything it cannot be 
done; in this way no pro-' ceedings of the House 
can be conducted: if any Member gets up and 
makes a speech on whatever he wants to speak. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: What you have 
said I am not questioning. But since you have 
raised a question of procedure is it not open to 
the House—forget my motion—with the 
permission of the Chair in the course of a 
discussion to move a relevant motion? You do 
it in regard to Bills, you do it in regard to 
amendments. 

5 P.M. 
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 

BHARGAVA) : The House is always its own 
master, but in this particular case no motion is 
before me. I am not considering anything. 
You cannot rise and make a motion. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: With your 
permission. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Now, let me be clear. How 
long does the House want to discuss this 
question. Let me know your views. I shall 
patiently sit and hear. Is it one hour or two 
hours or how much? Let any Member stand up 
and it will be put to vote. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN (Andhra 
Pradesh) : Regarding the eight persons, you 
must give two minutes each and in that way in 
sixteen minutes you finish it. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Is that agreed that I call all 
these persons and nobody else. 

SHRIMATI TARA RAMCHANDRA 
SATHE (Maharashtra) : I want to ask . . . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : I have not got your name 
here. Now, I call Mr. Kulkarni. 
(Interruptions). There has to be an end 
somewhere. I will not take any new names. 

SHRI ABID ALI: Is it a minute of sixty 
seconds or more? 



5821 Statement by [RAJYA SABHA] Minister 5822 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Do not pass unnecessary 
remarks, Mr. Abid Ali. I know What is a 
minute. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI : Mr. Vice-
Chairman, while lending support to the 
appointment of a commission of enquiry, may 
I know this from the hon. Minister as a matter 
of clarification. He has now made two 
different suggestions. One is that certain sets 
of enquiries are going on in the court. While 
we see that whatever is going on in the court 
will be decided there, why we are putting 
importance on appointing a commission on 
different grounds? I would request the hon. 
Minister to consider this. Suppose in those ten 
cases eight are convicted and two are released. 
The process of courts will take a very long 
time. What I want to say is that corruption 
goes on and corruption in the Government 
goes on. What we want and what we are 
apprehensive is to stop this type of corruption. 
That is why I am putting more . . . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Mr. Kulkarni, may I remind 
you to come to your clarification? It is not a 
debate. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI : I am coming to 
my clarification. A commission of enquiry 
must be appointed because in the case of the 
Vivian-Bose enquiry such a commission was 
appointed and in similar circumstances a 
commission must be appointed to put an 
immediate stop to all the corruption going on  
in the Birla empire. 

SHRI RAJENDRA PRATAP SINHA 
(Bihar) : Mr. Vice-Chairman, I would like to 
make only two small points. One is that I am 
intrigued that so many offences have been 
committed and practically in all of them it has 
been accepted that there is prima facie case. 
How has all this happened? What 
departmental measures is the Government 
intending to take so that such repetitions either 
by the Birlas or by others are not done? I am 
satisfied that the Minister is taking immediate 
action in the cases    that   have 

come to light, but I would like to know what 
the Government is doing to see that such 
offences are not committed either by the 
Birlas or by others. How is it that these 
offences have been committed? Government 
must find  out and give  us  satisfaction. 

Regarding the commission of enquiry the 
only thing that I want to And out from the 
Minister is this. We are interested in finding 
out the entire operations of the Birlas, because 
it has come to light that they are operating in a 
very big way to defraud the Government and 
the laws of the land. The commission of 
enquiry should bring to light the entire 
operations as the Vivian-Bose  Commission  
did . . . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN : (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Again, it is a speech, I am 
sorry to remark. It is a limited thing. 

SHRI RAJENDRA PRATAP SINHA: It is 
a limited clarification. If anything wrong has 
been done, it should not be repeated. I would 
like to seek clarifications . . . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : You can seek clarification on 
the statement made by the Minister.   That is 
the limited purpose. 

SHRI RAJENDRA PRATAP SINHA: I am 
saying that it should be one of the objects to 
find out how this big business house of the 
Birlas is operating on such a vast scale. That 
can only be brought to light by commission of 
enquiry. I would like to know whether the 
Minister has some interest to find this out or 
not. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: I 
have already replied to that question. 

DR. ANUP SINGH (Punjab) : Mr. Vice-
Chairman, may I ask the hon. Minister if it is 
not obvious to him by now that in spite of his 
reasonableness and utter sincerity, he has not 
been able to remove the misgiving of the 
Members of this House that something is 
being hidden. I am not saying that the 
suspicions are well warranted, but is he not 
aware that instead of removing the doubts, 
they have been continuously mounting. No. 2, 
he has himself been good enough to say that 
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if there is a prima facie case, he will certainly 
not hesitate to institute on enquiry. May I 
know, with all due respect, what is his 
conception of a prima facie case ? It is a Latin 
word which means on the face of it. Now, Mr. 
Chandra Shekhar has not indulged in broad 
generalities. He has brought out specific 
charges and has catalogued them into different 
categories. I need not go into that. Now, 
commissions of enquiry have been set up with 
far less material to warrant them. Now, in view 
of the enormity of the issues involved and the 
specific charges that have been levelled by a 
responsible Member, the Minister will have to 
concede that this is more than a prima facie 
case. Finally I would say if he has not seen say 
prima facie case I would be most obliged if he 
would enlighten me as to what really 
constitutes a prima fade case. So far as I am 
concerned, if this is not a prima facie case, the 
words must have lost their original meaning. 
One more observation. In view of the fact that, 
not names, but Ministers have been mentioned, 
it should be looked into. Mr. Rajnarain had 
even said that the Government should be 
censured. I do not agree with him, because I 
think by so doing he has weakened his case. It 
seems that he is less concerned with the Birla 
affair than with the removal of the 
Government. That is neither here nor there, but 
in view of the fact that the charges have been 
made, I think it is only fair to the Government 
that a commission of enquiry should be set up 
at the earliest. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: I 
have certainly taken note of the temper of the 
House and that also will be communicated by 
me to my other colleagues. I would only like 
to reiterate what I have said that certain 
matters call for investigation and as to what 
will be the nature of that enquiry, will be 
decided by us. Whatever suggestions have 
been given here will be taken note of. 

! 
DR. M. M. S. SIDDHU: One wonders Tiow it 
did not occur to the Government to investigate 
the malpractices and irregularities on many 
matters after Shri    Chandra    Shekhar's    
memoran- ' 

dum? May I know how far the Government 
was vigilant? As the hon. Minister has said, 
some of them were in the process of 
investigation by the Government and others 
were being investigated after Shri Chandra 
Shekhar's memorandum. May I know the 
reasons why those cases, which are being 
investigated now arising out of the points 
raised in the memorandum by Shri Chandra 
Shekhar, could escape the notice of the 
Government? Will the hon. Minister be able to 
lay on the Table of the House the reasons, 
cogent reasons, which the Government had by 
which they were not able to detect them 
earlier? Secondly, will the hon. Minister lay a 
copy of the allegations which the Government 
is investigating by itself and those which are 
being done after the memorandum has been 
received? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: I do 
not know why this question is being pressed. 
When a person commits an offence and 
someone gives information, about it then only 
action can be taken. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: What an 
answer. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: No 
mala fide has been shown that action was  not 
taken . . . 

SHRI RAJNARAIN : On a point of order. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: On a point of 
order. 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR (Mysore) : On 
a point of order on his point of order. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Three hon. Members are on 
their legs. 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR: No one can 
raise a point of order in the middle of a 
sentence unless he finishes his sentence. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Mr. Rajnarain, will you take 
your seat? You can raise it after he finishes. 

SHRI RAJNARAIN: Point of order can be 
raised at any time. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Not in the midst of a 
sentence. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I 
was just saying—take, for instance, if there is 
an allegation of evasion of taxes, how can an 
officer, in charge of the Income-tax 
Department, take action unless and until there 
is some material before him that there has 
been evasion of income-tax? If it is found that 
there was possibility for him to find out such 
evasion and if he had not taken action, 
certainly action will be taken against the 
officer. If bona fide he has accepted a return 
on the basis of material before him and later 
some evidence comes to his notice that 
something has been concealed and thereafter 
he modifies his earlier order, how can it be 
said that there was collusion by the officer? 
Therefore, I have said that in certain matters 
when the officer has found that there has been 
an evasion of tax, action has been taken. As 
soon as some information was placed by Mr. 
Chandra Shekhar or someone else, then also 
the process of inquiry commences. 

 

 
SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I want a 

direction from you. I would have got up by 
saying point of order but in that case I think I 
should be dishonest to myself. You are now 
closing this thing. We will agree to your 
ruling. Where are we left? Where do we go 
from here? It is not clear. Here is the Chair. 
You have certain obligations, if I may say so. 

SHRI A. D. MANI (Madhya Pradesh) : Sir, 
we have not gone through the list.    There are 
three more items. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P.  
BHARGAVA) :  Let him finish. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : If you ask me, I 
will sit. I will not quarrel with you. I have no 
intention of entering into a controversy with 
you. But I solemnly appeal to you as the Chair 
presiding over a historic moment in this 
session, is it not abundantly clear that this 
House is in favour of a Commission of 
Inquiry under the Commission of Inquiry Act? 
Both sides have spoken. You sum up our 
sentiments. You are our voice today. Suppose 
you are to give your voice, what voice will 
you give? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P.  
BHARGAVA) :   I  shall  do  that. 
 

 
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 

BHARGAVA) : There is no point of order. 
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SHRI A. D. MANI: I want to raise two 
questions. May I ask the hon. Minister 
whether in accordance with the House of 
Commons practice he would ask these hon. 
Members of Parliament, who have presented 
him documentary evidence, to appear before 
the Law Minister to provide further facts in 
support of their allegations? In the Profumo 
case when allegations were made by Members 
in the House of Commons, the Attorney 
General, who is a member of the Cabinet and 
a member of the  House    of 

Commons, called those members and asked 
them to substantiate their allegations. May I 
ask the hon. Minister whether Mr. Chandra 
Shekhar, who has presented a lengthy 
memorandum, has been asked even once to 
appear before the Law Minister formally? The 
second point I want to raise is—it may be an 
unpopular question—when the Vivian Bose 
Commission's report was published, the matter 
was referred to Mr. Viswanatha Shastri and 
Mr. Daph-thary. Those two gentlemen came 
forward with the astonishing opinion that the 
Commission's report had no evidentiary value, 
that they had to go through the entire process 
in accordance with the law. In view of their 
findings, does the Government propose to ask 
the Company Law Administration to examine 
whether under the Companies Act as it stands 
action can be taken? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: It has been 
amended already. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: I want these two 
important points to be answered by the 
Minister. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: So 
far as the first question is concerned, Mr. 
Chandra Shekhar was not asked by anyone to 
appear before him. On the basis of the 
allegations made by him certain inquiries were 
made by our Department and when we found 
that there was a prima facie case, action under 
the law has been taken. There are other 
matters which require further investigation, 
and in these matters I have already said 
repeatedly that we want to investigate, but 
what will be the nature of the machinery to 
investigate we have yet to decide. So far as the 
other question is concerned, I have already 
made it clear that the report submitted by any 
Commission of Inquiry cannot have any 
evidentiary value. It can only give certain 
guidelines, certain indications. And the 
Government is considering what will be the 
effective method of finding out the truth and 
taking action in those cases. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Shrimati Tara Ram-chandra   
Sathe.     Last   question. 
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SHRIMATI TARA RAMCHANDRA 
SATHE: According to the statement ; made by 
the hon. Minister, there are many allegations 
which are to be inquired into. The turnover that 
the Birla industries make in terms of rupees may 
be hundreds and thousands of crores per year. 
And we should like to know from him whether 
he has found what was the loss of revenue to the 
Government in terms of sales tax, excise duty, 
etc. And specifically I would like to know, 
because he has mentioned one allegation about 
some linoleum cloth, 30,000 yards—I think I 
have got it correctly—transferred from one 
account to another account. I would like to 
know what was the loss of revenue to the 
Government in regard to that and whether he has 
gone into that. I would like to know the amount 
in rupees. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: All 
these facts can only be ascertained after the 
matter has been investigated. 

(Several hon. Members stood up-) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : No, please. No. no. We now 
go to the next question. 

DR. M. M. S. SIDDHU : On CACO, the 
Chairman allowed certain questions to be 
asked. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Mr. Bhupesh Gupta said 
something. The hon. Minister has already told 
the House that he will convey the feelings of 
this House to his colleagues, and that should 
do. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: What is the 
feeling? You did not say it. Will it be a 
Commission of Inquiry? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : That need not be told. 
Nothing further, Mr. Bhupesh Gupta. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : What is that 
feeling? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P.  
BHARGAVA) :  Mr. Arora. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: He has clearly 
expressed in favour of a Commission of 
Inquiry. . . (Interruptions) That should be 
done. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Mr. Arora. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : On this cement 
question, I want to put two questions. One is 
that when cement was decontrolled, the price 
of cement for the consumer was allowed to go 
up in the hope that the extra money paid by the 
consumer would be utilised for the expansion 
of the industry. Though the consumer has paid 
the extra price, it has not been spent on the 
expansion of the industry. May I know, now 
that the control on cement has been reim-
posed, whether the Government will revert to 
the previous control prices or in any other 
manner bring down the price of cement? 

Secondly, I want to know whether in view 
of the fact that some people who were in 
charge of the affairs of the CACO did not 
utilise the funds for which the CACO was 
meant, will the Government take steps to 
recover that amount disbursed to political 
parties and others from the actual persons 
responsible for that disbursement. From the 
names which have come of people in charge of 
the affairs of the CACO, it is obvious that at 
least some of them are people of a substantial 
status and of considerable wealth. The money 
should be and can be realised from them. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: As 
regards the first question, it is perfectly correct 
that when about two years ago, the price of 
cement was increased, the understanding was 
that a substantial portion of that increase 
would be utilised for the purpose of 
expansion. Now, we have seen that some of 
the cement units have actually utilised that 
amount for the purpose of expansion. There 
are certain factories which have not so far 
utilised that amount for expansion and the 
Government have taken action to see that they 
also utilise that fund for the purpose of 
expansion. 
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So far as the second question is concerned, 
though there have been a large number of 
representations to me for further increase of 
the cement price, on account of the increase in 
the price of coal, on account of the award 
given by the Wage Board, I have resisted such 
approach of increase in price, and I have not 
allowed any increase in the price till now. 

So far as the third question is concerned, I 
replied this morning that apart from the action 
which I have taken, of which the 
announcement has been made today, I would 
like the hon. Members not to press me to 
indicate what further action is being taken. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: Sir, from the 
statement made to-day by him, I fail to find 
out the agency for distribution. May I honestly 
request him whether the Government will 
assure us that wherever possible and wherever 
the co-operative sector takes upon itself the 
distribution of cement, the agency for 
distribution of cement will be given to it? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : Sir, 
there are certain areas where there is a 
shortage of cement and from the surplus areas 
we want cement to move to these areas where 
there is shortage of cement so that those areas 
also get a regular supply of cement. So, we 
will only place orders on the cement factories 
to send the cement to those particular areas. 
And when the cement reaches that area and 
thereafter the distribution is taken by the co-
operative sector, we shall have no objection. 

DR. M. M. S. SIDDHU : May I know from 
the hon. Minister what are the balances with 
the CACO out of the profits that they have 
earned and what steps the Government are to 
take so that the balances, whatever they are, 
are not being misused but are utilised 
properly? Secondly, I would like to know: 
after the promulgation of the order, or even 
before that certain be-nami transactions might 
have been made in cement with the result that 
large stocks of cement are likely to be passed 
on to someone causing further 

shortage and leading to blackmarket-ing. 
What steps have the Government taken to 
safeguard against such a possibility? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: Sir, I 
think there is a certain misconception. That is 
why these two questions  have  been  raised. 

So far as the first question is concerned, I 
indicated that from the accounts shown of the 
CACO, it appeared there was a receipt to the 
extent of Rs. 39.5 lakhs out of which some 
amounts were distributed as donation to 
various political parties, individuals and for 
various other things, which I indicated this 
mornings. And this surplus came because 
according to the existing arrangement 50 per 
cent of the amount was not taken by the 
Government for their own use; they took less, 
with the result that the discount money was 
collected and kept in deposit with the CACOs. 
Therefore, there can be no question of this 
amount being misused or being not shown in 
the account if it had actually been realised as 
per accounts submitted before us, and there 
can also be no question of benami transactions 
because every unit is required to despatch a 
certain quantity for the Central Government's 
use and whatever is less than 50 per cent, that 
receipt of amount of discount will have to be 
shown in the account. It is only for the purpose 
of controlling this so that the amount so 
collected during the next year may be utilised 
for the purpose of paying debts due to S.T.C. 
and for expansion programme that this 
arrangement has been taken  over by the 
Government. 

SHRIMATI C. AMMANNA RAJA 
(Andhra Pradesh) : The hon. Minister has just 
said that there are certain factories which have 
not implemented the understanding, that is, 
have not utilised the profits for expansion pur-
poses. I would like to know the names of the 
factories. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED: I 
have not got the names just now. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. 
P. BHARGAVA) : Last question Mr. 
Bhupesh  Gupta. , 
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Mr. Vice-
Chairman, from what has been stated in the 
course of the original statement and the replies 
to the questions asking for clarification we are 
left in great doubt. I should like to know 
whether the Government does not think that 
the entire CACO deals in regard to the 
announcement of various parties and so on are 
colourable and shady and there is likelihood of 
income-tax being evaded and black money 
being brought in and utilised for political 
corruption and bribery and for influencing 
policies and other things of the Government. I 
should like to know why the Government is 
not referring the entire matter to the Central 
Bureau of Investigation for thorough enquiry. I 
am not asking for a Commission of Enquiry 
here. Things have to be found out. Papers have 
to be obtained. In a comparable situations in 
Orissa the C.B.I, was asked to enquire. Here, 
according to the Government statement, so 
much funds have been handled in a manner 
which is absolutely outside the scope of the 
work of CACO. CACO does  not  run  political 
parties. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Come to your question. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Therefore, 
money came. I should like to know why the 
Government is not placing the entire matter in 
the hands of the Central Bureau of 
Investigation in order to find out what offence 
has been committed and how the money has 
been utilised for corruption and malpractices. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
How does the hon. Member know that we 
have not taken such an action? 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL (Gujrat) : 
Mr. Vice-Chairman, may I know how long we 
propose to sit? We had been sitting till 11 last 
night. Since the Government have agreed that 
we will sit next week, is it necessary to sit late 
hours?  We were  sitting here. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : I think the decision was that 
we will take the Bengal situation after this. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: Is it 
necessary to sit even up to 8 o'clock when we 
are going to sit next week? Why do you want 
to tire us like this? We agreed to sit late then 
because we wanted to finish off. But is it now 
necessary to sit late if we are sitting next 
week? Why do you want to tire us like this 
and why be hard on the Secretariat staff also? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I fully 
understand this. We also do not like to be 
tired. As you know this is our motion and 
many of us will be speaking on it. We will 
also be tired. The original agreement was 10 
o'clock and not 8 o'clock. Now we have cut 
out two hours because of other things. CACO 
came. The Birla thing came and  the  Cement  
business  came. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN: (SHRI M. P. 
BHARGAVA) : Let us proceed with the 
business. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: We shall cut 
out speaking on the Essential Commodities 
Bill. 

THE     ESSENTIAL      COMMODITIES 
(SECOND AMENDMENT)    BILL,  1967 

—continued 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH (West Bengal) : Sir, 
in Delhi sugar is selling at Rs. 6 per Kg. in 
what you call the white market of the 
blackmarket or whatever you call it. In 
essential commodities why should steel not be 
included, particularly the question of 
decontrol of steel. Steel is an essential 
commodity. In that why steel and coal should 
come under that definition. There is 
blackmarketing going on in these things. 

Another question that I would like to ask is 
this. Why are the prices going us and 
blackmarketing flourishing? Would the 
Government take measures to stop the banks 
from making advances to wholesale 
speculators and dealers in regard to these 
essential commodities? They should 
completely stop that so that they cannot hoard 
it and corner things. 


